Title: Milwaukee Northern Railway Company Collection
Reference Code: Mss-2007

Inclusive Dates: 1911 — 1918

Quantity: 000.03 cu. ft.

Location: Sm Mss

Abstract: The Milwaukee Northern Railway Company, Milwaukee's third interurban company,
began service between Milwaukee and Cedarburg in 1907. The company headquarters was in
Cedarburg, and the Milwaukee station was on 5th Street between Wells and Kilbourn. The
company also operated a streetcar line on their tracks through Milwaukee's north side, with a
branch to Lindwurm Park. The Milwaukee Electric Railway & Light Company (TMER&L)
acquired Milwaukee Northern Railway in 1922 and was integrated into the TMER&L system.

Scope and Content: The collection consists of an indenture between the Milwaukee Northern
Railway Company and the First Savings & Trust Company, a full-page advertisement re the
Milwaukee Northern Railway Co. printed in Deutscher Press-Club (German text), and a 1918
letter regarding the operation of the company.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English, German



